# M.Usman Aziz

I'm a target-oriented **Frontend Software engineer**. Innovative, creative, and a proven team player with a global mindset. Proficient with React. Used problem-solving aptitude to enhance application performance. Good Interpersonal skills to build good working relationships. Specialized in React, Redux, JavaScript, and Cypress for testing,

House 81-A Waris Town PAF road, Sargodha, Pakistan. +92 3096313133 usmanaziz.designer@gmail.com LinkedIn Usman Aziz

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Software Engineer (Frontend), May 2021 - Present

Taknik webwares - Pakistan

- Contributing to 2 Business Products being used by several thousand people.
- Responsible for completing 100% Frontend Engineering tasks with 100% test coverage
- Managing React Components states on the client side using Redux.
- Designed Component Diagrams, Flow Charts, and Problem Story Charts reports and also worked on swagger UI. For documentation used Read the docs,
- Use Material UI, Fuse React, and Ant Design to develop applications faster
- Integrated Internationalism of Apps using i18next.
- Worked on Headless CMS(Strapi)
- Worked on Canvas using Fabric JS.
- Implemented CICD with GitHub Actions. Worked on S3 Buckets for Site Hosting.
- Worked on SEO and React sites using react-helmet and modified meta tags of screen sizes.
- Unit testing using RTL and Jest & Automation Testing with Cypress
- Tailwind CSS Bootstrap and simple CSS for styling
- Asana and JIRA to manage sprints track progress document project and version control

Technical Environment: React, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, JIRA, Asana, and Git.

## Software Engineer (Frontend), Aug 2020 - May 2021

HiQ Solutions-Internship - Pakistan

Web Developer & React Native (Frontend)

- Created a Find Worker application along with the rest APIs.
- Deliver high-quality 8 HTML pages.

**Technical Environment:** React Native, HTML, SCSS, Material UI, Bootstrap, Flex, Git.

#### **PROJECTS**

#### EasyD Digital Signage:

Front End Developer - by Taknik Webwares

- Design an interface of 70+ pages as a frontend Engineer
- Consume more than 30 REST APIs for 9 services and Optimize the performance of the application in 16 modules as it scales up
- Build pixel-perfect templates, they are compatible with 8 screen sizes..
- Responsible for 100% tested product.

#### **SKILLS**

**Proficient:** React, Material Tailwind CSS, Fuse React, Javascript, CSS, Git, Bootstrap, AWS, HTML, SCSS, (S3, bit bucket)

Familiar: Node.js, SQL

#### **CERTIFICATIONS**

JavaScript (FreeCodecamp) HTML, CSS(FreeCodecamp)

#### **LANGUAGES**

**Urdu** native **English** native,

#### **EDUCATION**

**University Of Sargodha** BSSE Jan 2017 - July 2021

# **Society Management System:**

Introduce an application that connects the user with 1000s of peoples.

- Understanding the business requirements, development of new functionalities, and developing features and functionalities
- Use Fuse Rect theme for developing a product.

### **Dictator NFT Project:**

Integrated NFT tokens and transaction system..

- Working on Solana and other tokens .
- Use Web3.js and AntDesign for styling